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Abdul Rehman

From: Middleby Celfrost Quotes <celfrost_quotes@middlebycelfrost.com>
Sent: 23 August 2024 12:13
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Ramesh Behera; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Bangalore Lounge refrigeration requirement 
Attachments: TFSCPL-MCIPL-PI-1660.pdf

Hi Sir, 
 
Please find enclosed PI with Ref.No.TFSCPL-MCIPL-PI-1660 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Radheshyam Yadav 
Sales Coordinator 
Mobile Number : 9911156050 
Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt. Ltd. 
JMD Megapolis, 7th Floor Unit No.713-716, 
Sector-48, Sohna Road , Gurugram, 
Haryana-122018 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 19 August 2024 14:54 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Bangalore Lounge refrigeration requirement  
 
Dear partners, Please share the uotes Tha nks & Regards , Abdul Rehman 📱 | ☎ +91 9 9202 92129 Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. From: A bdul Rehman Sent: 17 August 2 024 12 : 56 Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandee p. bhat @ k-corp. i n>; Swapnil Sutar  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd 

Dear partners,  
 
Please share the uotes 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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From: Abdul Rehman  
Sent: 17 August 2024 12:56 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Bangalore Lounge refrigeration requirement  
 
Dear Partners, 
 
We are coming up with Bangalore lounge at Bangalore Airport.  
 
Request yu to kindly share the quote for below.  
 

DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENTS Qty  Dimension LxWxH MAKE MODEL Category 

BACK BAR CHILLER 3 DOOR 1 1800x600x850 Hoshizaki RTW 186 LS4 GD Refrigeration 

WINE COOLER 2 595x575x820 ELANPRO EWG 51D Refrigeration 

2 DOOR U.C. CHILLER WITH SPLASH  1 1300x700x850 Hoshizaki RTDW 137 MS4 33 Refrigeration 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


